


Dino Cviko


Date of birth: 21/08/1994

Nationality: Bosnian-Herzegovinian


Gender: Male


CONTACT

 Radićeva 2, "Centar za razvoj medija i analize"
71000 Sarajevo, Bosnia and Herzegovina (**Work**)

 Prvomajska 17,
71000 Sarajevo, Bosnia and Herzegovina (**Home**)

 cviko.dino@gmail.com

 (+387) 063774472

 +387 63 774 472 (**WhatsApp**)

ABOUT ME

Based in Sarajevo, Bosnia and Herzegovina, I work as an investigative journalist for the online magazine Žurnal. My work focuses on in-depth research and uncovering significant social and political issues. I am the co-author of the documentary films "Bratstvo" and "Political Party Armies", and the author of "Battle for Life: System Against Oncology Patients". My commitment to investigative journalism and film has been dedicated to highlighting critical societal challenges and systemic issues.

WORK EXPERIENCE

06/05/2019 – CURRENT Sarajevo, Bosnia and Herzegovina

Journalist Online magazine Žurnal

- writing investigative journalistic articles
- producing documentary films

01/06/2016 – 01/05/2019 Sarajevo, Bosnia and Herzegovina

Realisator of the daily program Federal television of BiH

- Managing and broadcasting the daily television program

01/07/2015 – 31/10/2016 Sarajevo, Bosnia and Herzegovina

TV Journalist Federal television of BiH

- producing TV, journalistic segments

08/06/2014 – 31/05/2016 Sarajevo, Bosnia and Herzegovina

Video wall operator Federal television of BiH

- video wall operator in Studio "D"

13/08/2013 – 31/05/2016 Sarajevo, Bosnia and Herzegovina

Online journalist Federal television of BiH

- writing journalistic content
- processing and publication of agency news

LANGUAGE SKILLS

MOTHER TONGUE(S): Bosnian

Other language(s):

English

Listening B2

Reading B2

Writing B2

Spoken production B2

Spoken interaction B2

German

Listening A1

Reading A2

Writing A2

Spoken production A1

Spoken interaction A1

Levels: A1 and A2: Basic user; B1 and B2: Independent user; C1 and C2: Proficient user

DRIVING LICENCE

Driving Licence: B

EDUCATION AND TRAINING

2016 – 2018 Sarajevo, Bosnia and Herzegovina

Master's degree in Communicology Faculty of Political Sciences, University of Sarajevo

Website fpn.unsa.ba | Level in EQF EQF level 7

2013 – 2016 Sarajevo, Bosnia and Herzegovina

Bachelor's degree in Communicology Faculty of Political Sciences, University of Sarajevo

Website fpn.unsa.ba | Level in EQF EQF level 6

2009 – 2013 Sarajevo, Bosnia and Herzegovina

High school graduate Gymnasium "Obala"

Website obala.edu.ba | Level in EQF EQF level 4

2001 – 2009 Sarajevo, Bosnia and Herzegovina

Elementary school graduate Elementary school "Džemaludin Čaušević"

Website oscausevic.edu.ba | Level in EQF EQF level 2